Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Agenda August 26, 2024 at 9:00 am
Board Meeting

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the General Public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD) Board
of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.B) will hold
a meeting on the date noted above. The meeting will be held in the Meeting Room at the Fire
Station at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general public and will
begin at 9:00 am. Local time

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

1. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

3. Call to the Public
o Members of the public are invited to address the Board and/or submit written comments for
inclusion in the minutes.

4., Approval of the Minutes from past meetings

5. Reports from the Fire Chief or his designee may include the following topics:
e 2024-2026 Strategic Plan Implementation
e Administration/Budget
e PSPRS Local Board
e Operations
o Legislative Update
e QOther

6. Presentation and Approval of Monthly Financial Reconciliation and Reports pursuant to
ARS Sec. 48-807 including:

e reconciled balance sheet accounts;

¢ month-end statements;

» month-end balances at all institutions and county accounts;

s revenues and expenditures; and

e cash flow projection report.

7. Review, discussion and possible action- new HR policy for leave donation



8. Consideration of agenda items for future meetings

Governing board members, legal counsel and/or members of the public may attend via SEFD Zoom

account. Meeting invite-
https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/82748178512?pwd=eS0aFpCaGSMKIiUF2Trs|5GKYrSmrBG.1

Meeting ID: 827 4817 8512
Passcode: 760536

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.5.§38-431.03(A)(3).
The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) Sonoita-Elgin Fire Station — 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted:

Date/Time:

By:




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

Minutes to the Board of Directors Meeting
July 22, 2024

Chair of the board Chris Johnson calls the meeting to order at 9:02a.m.

1. Roll call and confirmation of Quorum.
Chris Johnson, Eddie McArthur, and Ruth Ann LeFebvre are present at the
meeting, the Board has a quorum. Russ Kolsrud and Robert Garber are
absent.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

3. Call to the public.

e Members of the public are invited to address the Board and/or
submit written comments for inclusion in the minutes.
4. Approval of the Minutes from past meetings.

Eddie McArthur makes a motion to approve the June minutes and Ruth Ann
LeFebvre seconds the motion and all approve unanimously.

5. Reports from the Fire Chief or his designee may include the following
topics:

e 2024-2026 Strategic Plan: The plan has been uploaded to the SEFD
website. The external stakeholder participants have received a
printed copy with a letter from the fire chief. The implementation
team me this month and established a schedule for the balance of
2024. We have started to complete selected objectives.

e Administration/Budget: FY 24/25 began onJuly 1. We have
transitioned our payroll process for the suppression members away
from equalized pay and several HR polices will need to be updated as
a result, expect that for the August meeting. We are investigating
our tax revenue from SCC with the help of JVG. We will be seeking
the Boards approval to engage BDR Richards to conduct the FY23/24
financial audit.

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

e PSPRS Local Board: The local PSPRS Board will be meeting today
after this meeting.
e Operations:

o Member Accomplishments/Recognition: We had 1 new recruit
start the process in June. Bill Mitchell passed away last month
and SEFD is very grateful for his long and dedicated service.
FF/EMT Glasser and FF/EMT Marine are in the final weeks of
their Driver/Operator course.

o Apparatus: E822 is waiting on parts to have its pump seals
replaced. T828 has ongoing issues that we are triaging while
also working on a viable replacement option. E821 is out of
service and we will be requesting approval for a replacement
today. M833 is out of service for repairs, but should be backin
service within a week. Diesel tank replacement is behind
schedule due to vendor error but should be resolved before
the end of the month.

o Incidents by Service Type, Zone & Shift: Incidents by Service
Type: Fire 8, EMS 24, and Service Calls 21. Incident count by
zone: Zone 1 had 31, Zone 2 had 3, Zone 3 had 6, Zone 4 had 0,
Zone 5 had 13. Incident count by shift: Shift A had 19, Shift B
had 16 and Shift C had 18.

e Legislative Update:

o CON: Our HB2609 GPS waiver was approved for 12
months. We are looking at compliance solutions and
should have one in process by July 1, 2024. Our current
plan is to work with a firm 3AM Innovations which has
state backed grant funding that includes hardware and will
satisfy our requirement. M831 had its annual DHS
Inspection and passed with no findings.

6. Presentation and Approval of Monthly Financial Reconciliation and
Reports pursuant to ARS Sec. 48-807 including: reconciled balance sheet

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

accounts, month-end statements, month-end balances at all institutions,
county accounts and revenues and expenditures and cash flow projection
report.

e Ben Archer Crowes presents the financials prepared by James
Vincent Group. Ben points out the Santa Cruz County Taxes in
the financials to further explain the tax situation with Santa Cruz
County that can get complicated, and has many challenges to
configure missing money. Ambulance revenue is slightly under
what we budgeted last year. From a revenue perspective we
were 53,000 over what we budgeted. Most expenses that put us
over budget were repairs on the grounds, like the septic tank
repair. Over budget on buildings and land category, and over
budget on capital outlay with the purchase of the U819. Ben
continues to explain that we trended over budget on overtime
and he has explained to Chief that we have to manage the
overtime. We will also be tracking the different types of
overtime, to look closer at what we can manage or not manage.

Ruth Ann LeFebvre moves to approve the June 2024 Financials, Eddie McArthur
seconds the motion and it is approved unanimously.

7. Review, discussion and possible action- approval for Fire Chief to engage
BDR Richards to conduct the FY23/24 audit.

e Chief lets the Board know that we have not considered using a
different audit firm for many years. Walker & Armstrong has
served us well but we have not had a different set of eyes for
audit purposes for SEFD. Tricia did a lot of research to find the
right audit firm for the size of SEFD and BDR Richards fits our
needs. The total fee for Walker & Armstrong’s audit was $9,500
and BDR Richards would be $10,000.

Eddie McArthur makes a motion to approve the use of BDR Richards for the
FY23/24 qudit, Ruth Ann LeFebvre seconds the motion and it is approved

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

unanimously.

8. Review, discussion and possible action- acquisition of a replacement
apparatus for E821.

e Captain Sapienza presents information about the seller of the
proposed pumper/tender, Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus. He
continues with a full presentation of the 2004 Pierce Saber
Pumper Tanker at a cost of $279,000.00 (no sales tax) to the
Board highlighting that it may be an older engine but it is in
excellent condition with low miles at 41,834 and will serve us well
for at least 10 years. Captain Sapienza on behalf of SEFD made a
trip to Brindlee Mountain to test the pumps and to inspect the
entire engine. It holds 2,000 gallons of water and has seating for
5 fire fighters.

e Engine 821 will be out of service and eventually be sold. Ruth
Ann LeFebvre asks about the age of the Pierce Saber Pumper
Tanker and how long it will serve us. Chief let her know that
NFPA standard is 10 years. Brindlee Mountain Fire will pay for
repair within the first year of use at a certain amount. Eddie
McArthur asks about the repairs and the process and Chris form
Brindlee Mountain says that the vendor would invoice them
directly. Chris Johnson reads that it holds 2,000, and where does
that put us, and Chief responds that this apparatus would give us
an additional 1,000 gallons of water.

e Chief lets the Board know that we can finance this apparatus with
NBAZ and should not have a problem getting financing. Eddie
McArthur asks how it will affect the budget. Ben from JVG says
the money would be coming out of what we budgeted for
reserves.

e Chief Meredith will be setting up a separate Board meeting for
the purpose of approving the financing for the 2004 Pierce Saber
Pumper Tanker.

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.0. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

9. Consideration of agenda items for future meetings.

Eddie McArthur makes a motion to adjourn the meeting, Ruth Ann Lefebvre
seconds the motion and all approve unanimously.

Chris Johnson adjourns the meeting at 10:37 a.m.

A digital copy of this meeting is available to the public at the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District, located at 3137 AZ Highway 83 Sonoita, AZ 85637

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into
executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire

district’s attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.
38-431.03(A)(3)

Minutes approved by , Board Clerk, on

Ruth Ann LeFebvre Date

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGI

45" Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monthly Financial Report — July 2024

Attached are the following for your information and review for Sonoita-Elgin Fire District:

1. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2024.

2. Summary of Reconciled Cash Balances as of July 31, 2024.

3.  Monthly Income Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, including budget to
actual for July 2024.

4. Year-to-date Income Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, including budget to
actual through July 2024.

5. Monthly Disbursement Report.

6. 12-Month Cash Flow.

Key points:
e Revenue for the month of July is $27,487, which is $29,696 under budget.
o Tax revenue for July is $6,259 which is $8,629 under budget.
o Non-Levy revenue is $21,228 which is $21,067 under budget, driven by
Ambulance Revenue which is $15,156 under budget.

e Expenses for July are $141,498 which is $13,474 under budget.
o Wildland Labor expenses are $4,648 which is $11,047 under budget, however

this was offset by Overtime Wages which are $7,267 over budget.
o Fuel Expense is $8,594 which is $6,094 over budget.

Please contact the Finance Director for any questions or concerns regarding this report.

Page 1 of 13



Sonoita-Elgin FD

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

TOTAL
AS OF JUL 31, 2024 AS OF JUL 31, 2023 (PY) CHANGE
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Chase Checking 291,892.09 462,886.64 -170,994.55
Chase Savings 324,858.63 375,393.41 -50,534.78
Hughes Checking 32,837.16 2,385.58 30,451.58
Hughes Main Share 50.39 50.28 0.11
National Bank CD 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
National Bank Money Market 207,524.98 162,065.68 45,459.30
Pima County Treasurer 992.57 2,233.93 -1,241.36
SCC Treasurer 5,388.24 0.00 5,388.24
Total Bank Accounts $963,544.06 $1,105,015.52 $-141,471.46
Total Current Assets $963,544.06 $1,105,015.52 $-141,471.46
TOTAL ASSETS $963,544.06 $1,105,015.52 $-141,471.46
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 30,067.42 13,050.40 17,017.02
Total Accounts Payable $30,067.42 $13,050.40 $17,017.02
Credit Cards
NBAZ Credit Card 9,233.07 9,233.07
Total Credit Cards $9,233.07 $0.00 $9,233.07
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 2,259.89 4,453.91 -2,194.02
Total Other Current Liabilities $2,259.89 $4,453.91 $-2,194.02
Total Current Liabilities $41,560.38 $17,504.31 $24,056.07
Total Liabilities $41,560.38 $17,504.31 $24,056.07
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings 282,192.90 413,454.69 -131,261.79
Fund Balance - Unrestricted 755,654.58 755,654.58 0.00
Net Income -115,763.80 -81,498.06 -34,265.74
Total Equity $921,983.68 $1,087,511.21 $-165,527.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $963,544.06 $1,105,015.52 $-141,471.46

Page 2 of 13



€l o ¢ sbed

vZ'88€'s L5766 86125 L0OT 9T'LEB'TE 6€°0S £9°858'FTE 60°268°16¢
= - - - - - (££'85%'T)
# = - - - = (££°85¥'T)
+Z°88€'S [5°T66 86°tZS°L0T 9T'LE8ZE 6€°0S £9°8S8'vZE 78'05€'€6T
(6£794L9) (15702L'T) LT'EL8 LS78L9 1070 [0T8Y (8E'€Z6'¥TT)
¥7°'88€'S LS'T66 S0'0€79 LS'¥8L'9 100 L0778 GG L8V 'ET
(€0'g91ZT) (80°€TLE) (68°95€'S) - - . (€6'0TH'8ET)
€0'S9TZT 80'€TL'E 18'759°90T 65'750'9C 8€'0S 95°'9/EVTE 0T vLT'80%
vZ0e/1E/L veoz/TE/L veoz/TE/L tzoe/1e/L vZ0Z/TE/L vZ0T/1E/L veoz/Te/L
Jainsead] lainsead] 19yden Asuoy Suppsy) saysnHy aleys s8uines aseyd Supjpay)d aseyd
zZnJ) ejues BWid ZYaN ulejpl saysnH

$T/TE/L Bulpu3 poliad

ssoue|eq Used pa|puoday Jo Alewwng

1013s1Q 8414 ulS|3-e10U0S

vZ/1E/L 40 se aouejeg J3isiday

SuoljoesUBL] Paiesjoun [B10L
s1pai) pue sysodag
sjuswAed pue s3a3y)

SuOIdBSURI] PAIR3[IUN

Joue|jeg paJe3|)

SUOIDBSUBI] paJes|) [e10L
s}paJt) pue susodag
syuswAhed pue s)a8yd

suooesuel] paJea|d

asuejeg Sujuuisag



€l Jo ¥ abed

%000 00'/69'L- % 00°£69°LS 00'0% 007269}~ 00°469°L S92IAIBS J8IUQ 8l VD 0625
% L8'68 0v's62- $ WO AN A 0912923 % /868 0¥°S6¢- 002182 09129’z 9oUBMO||Y |B8NH 0£2S
%00°0 00eee-$ 00'e£8$ 00°0% 00°ges- 00'ees 20UBMO||Y WLOjIUN 0925
%0070 00ee-$ 00°ge$ 000% 00'ee- 00'ee s}o8yQ puncibxoeg 0525
%0070 Qosel-$ 00°52L% 00°0% 00'sel- Q0'selt uonusley ¥ juswiinioey 0¥es
Y% P L8L 00°€85% 00°£99% 00'052'L$ % L7 L8) 00°€89 007299 00052t swex3 3 s|eoisAud 0€gs
% ¢9'S8 25'ge8-$ 000L8'S$ 8y v/6'v$ Y% 29798 25°ges- 00018°S 8.6t gourInsu| yyeeH eohojdws 0125
% G108 00°9%8- $ 00°€92'v$ 00°LI'E$ % G108 00°9%¥8- 00°E92'v 0LIt'E asuadxg dwoD SUBLMIOM Ot LS
%00°0 00'6ee-$ 00°6ee$ 00°0% 00'6EE- 00'6ee SHSV 0ELS
% L8°S0} GS'667$ 0071563 S5EL0'6$ % L850} GG '66Y 00%15'8 GS'EL0'6 SHdSd 021S
% €L'ECt 8/'915% 00°095°L$ 8.'3L0C$ % SL'ESL 8L°91S 007095+ 81902 sexe] ||oihed 0118
% 205t 91°€0s$ 00°000°$ 91'e0s 1S % ce 0S| 91°€0s 00°000°} 91'e05'| Aed aWiL IS 0505
% 86°9€ 1°806'2- $ 00°5L9'v$ 95°904°LS % 86°9¢€ ¥¥°806°2- 00°GL9'Y 95°90L" (4O swi [euosiad) OLd 0705
% L1962 G690 LL-$ 00°569'S1$ 50'8¥9'¥$ % L9'6C GE'9r0°LL- 00°569°Gl 50'879'F 10geT] puB|plIp 0E0S
% 80°'¥EL 15'99¢'L$ 009%7L'L$ 1GElr'es % 80'PEL 15°992°L 00 9% 'L (KAL) safep awneAd 0205
% 08°S96 80652 $ 00708 19% 26'602'65% % 08'56 80°t65'e- 00'+08°L9 26'802'6S selieleg 0L0S
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S1S07) |BUU0SISd 0005
sasuadx3g
% LO'8Y +0'969'62- $ oo.mm_..\.mm 96'98¥' /2% % LO'8Y ¥0'969'62- $ 00'e81L°25$ 96'98%'/2% 1140Hd SSOUD
% LO'8Y +0'969'62- $ 00'e81'LS$ 96'98%',2$ % L0°8¥ $0'969'62- $ 00'e8L°.L5$ 96'98%' /2% swody| [e10]
% 61709 g /o0'le-$ 00'g62'2rs 8/'/22" _.Nﬁ % 6109 22°/90"te- o 00°S62'2F 8/ /22'Le senusAey AneT Xe|-UON Q0L [Bl0L
%00°0 00°08e°t$ 00°0% 00°08€°e$ 00°08¢€'c 00°08g¢ 9LUODU| SNOBUE|[BISI GG |7
% SEEY LL9pP'e-$ 00°0.9°91% 68'€22 LS % €2°8Y LL'9yP'6- 00°0£9'9L 6g€ee’L anuaasy PUepPIiM O L
%0070 00°¢e-$ 00°52$ 00°0% 00°'Se- 00'Se awIooU| [eluay Oty
% CLVLE (R Wier 00°802% LBLLS % CLYLE Ly LS 00'80¢ L' 6LL |wioou| 1salall] 0L
%000 00'26e- $ 00'26£$ 00°0% 00°26E- 00'26E Hoddng SW3 Stiv
% 8E£'6€ 25'SSL'SL-$ 00°000°52$ 8y 72863 % 8€°6€ 25SSL'G - 00°000'G2 87 ¥78'6 anuanay aoueINquwy 0Ly
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% senuaney Ane X2 [-UON 00L¥
% ¥0'cy 2g'829'e- $ 00'888'vL$ 8l'652'9% % ¥0°ev 28°'829°8- oo.mmw..v_. 81'652'9 senueAsy Xel 000¥ [E1oL
% £L'8% geyil-$ 00'€ces /9'801% % €L'8Y gEvLL- 00°'Ece /9801 Aunod euwld - 1 vdd 0€0%
% 26'6€ €8'€L08-$ 00'8EEEt$ L1'72E's$ % 26'6E €8°€10'8- 00°8ee'el JAR 2N sexe] Auno) zniD BUES 0207
% L2°€9 99°00S- $ 00°/2¢1$ £'928% % L2'c9 99'00S- 00 /2€‘L +E£9¢8 sexe| AjunoD ewid QL0¥
%000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% sanueasy xel 000%
auloou|
139an8 40 % 139dnd 43N0 13odang IvNLOV 1390Ng9 30 % 139andg 43A0 139ang IVNLOY
W10L #c0¢ 1Nr

s[enioy "sA }ebpng

¥20z Ainp

a4 uibj3-elouos



€l Jo g abed

% 202 89'68L°L-$ 00°084'1$ 2€'095% % c0'ce 89681 |- 00°0S.°k e 09s Buijig soueinquy 0L0L

%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sasuadx3 [euebeuel 000L
% SE9LL 06'e8r$ 00'656'2$ 06'err'es % GE9LI 06’esy 00°6S6'2 06'grv'e Bujurel] 2 [eABIL 00FS [BIOL
% €0°8LL 06'G2SS$ 00°218'2$ 06'2r'cs % €0°8LI 06°Ses 00°L162 06°evv'e Buurel] 0z¥9

%0070 002y $ 00°2v$ 00°0% 0072t~ 002r uoleanp3 uonuaaid 8ll4 019

%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Buiuies] g |eABIL 00¥9
% S1 9} 271082 $ oo'obe'es 92'8e5$ % cl'9l y.°108'2 ooove'e 92'8E9 11°@ suonediunwuwo) QoES [BioL
%00'0 00'802- % 00°802% 00°0% 00'80¢- 00'80¢ Slsgem 06€9

%000 00216~ % 00'216% 00°0% 00°L16- 00°L1L6 auoyds|a] 089

%0070 00eg-$ 00e8$ 00 0% 00'e8- 00'es olpey 0429

%00°0 oo'eee- $ 00°€ees 000% 00'gee- 00'ege I8pIn0ld 1aulalu| 09€8

%000 00'ges-$ 00°ce8s$ 00°0% 00°€€8- 00°ces Buoday ¥ yoredsiq 0Se9

% €57 181 ogeelts - 00°05}% 0€eLe$ % €578} ggech Q0°0S1 0€'cle aseaT 1a1doD) O¥E9

% 007001} 00°0% 00°052$ 00°052$ % 007001 000 00°0Se¢ 00°05¢ poddng 1| % Jaindwo) Q£E9

% 0E'E +0° /97 & 00'ests 96'G1$ % 0E'E 7079 008y 96'St Jsndwon 0ze9

%Q0°0 00es-$ 00'egs 000% 00°€8- 00°e8 sjugpisay O} uonedIUNWWO] 019

%000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 1] ' suopedunwwod 90e9
% 9¥'e8 05'168'7-$ 00°/88'/2% 05'966'2e$ % 9t'e8 05°168'% 00°/88'L¢ 05'966°22 uswdinb3 2 seolysA 0013 [BIoL
% L0'S 09'te8'sl-$ 00°0/9'91$ 0t'S¥8% % LO0°S 09'¥28'SL- 0002991 0P'S¥8 sgsuadx3 pue|plim 0819

% 22’661 $8°098'v$ 00°000°G$ 78°096'6$ % CC’'66} 870967 00°000°S 8°096°6 SouUBUSIUIBIN B[OIUSA 0LL9

%00'0 00'szl-$ 00'Get$ 00°0% Q0'sel- 00°sel weo4 uoisseiddng 03819

%00°0 00°/91-% 00°L91% 00°0% 00791 007491t sSvgos 0519

%000 00°0s2°L-$ 00°082°1$ 00°0% 007082 L- 007052k Jredsy/eseyoind 3dd 0% 1+9

% QL EVE 90°'760'9% 00'005°2% 90'765°'8% % 9L'EPE 90'+60°9 00°005°2 90'v65'8 |en4 019

% L2'cS 11719¢€- % 00'85.% £2'968% % LT'2S LL719€- 00'852 £e'96¢E saiddng aii4 0219

% 9.'ScT 16718L°1$ 00 LI LS 16°861°c$ % 9L°Gce 167 18L°} 00 LHP L 16°861°¢C se|qewnsuo) SN 0+ 18

%0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% wewdinb3z g ssRIYaA 0019
% 91'EL2 0L'v61'GH 00°000°c$ 0L'v61‘8$ % 91'68/2 0.7v61'S 00°000'S 0.v61'8 pueT 3 sbuipjing 0009 [el0L
% ¥0°G9 colev-$ 00°052°L$ /6218% % #0749 £0°LEV- 00°052'L /6218 ssliin 0€09

% 09°0¥2 Ly LSL1S 00°052°L$ /¥ 200'c$ % 09°'0%¢ Ly 4G ‘00°0G2'+ L1200 sa1|ddng uoneis 0209

% G8'¥.8 92'v/8'c$ 00°00S% 92VLEPS % G8'7/8 9278 00°00S 9g'vLE'Y s1S8d 3 spunotg 3 Buipling 0109

%000 00°0% 00'0% 000% pue % sBuip|ing 0009
% €0'68 6ev8L'2l-$ 00'8LO'LLLE 19'ce8'86% % 20’68 6e'¥8L°2l- 00°8LO°LLL 19'€£8'86 §}s09 [euuoslad 0005 [Bl0L
1390N840%  129Hang "43n0 139dnd IVNLOV 139ang40%  139dng 43A0 139ang IVNLOV

wW1l0L #¢0c INr

¥Zoz AInr

s[enioy "sA 1ebpng

a4 uib|3-ejiouos



¢} Jo 9 abied

% B659LL 28'122'9l-$ 00'682'26-¢  28°0L0VLL-$ %659l 28’ leg9l-$ 00'68.'/6-% 280L0'%HL-$ JWODNI L3N
% 6591 2a’lee'9l-$ 0068L°46-¢ 280L0VLL-$ %6591 28'1ee9l- ¢ 0068.'26-%  28°010'%LL-$ JWODNI DNILYHILO 13N
% LE'LB ZTrIvEL-$ 00'2L6'VSLS 8L L6V IVLS % LE'16 cevivElL-$ 00'2L6'7SLE 8L L6V'IVLS sesuadxg [el0L
% LLOLL L8vel$ - 00'89.'9% 1826V LS % LL'OLL 18'vel 00°89.°9 Lggev’L sesuedxg [eusbeuel 000/ [BI0L
% 8€'SE} GL16L$ 00°2¥S$ GLEeLS % BE'SE SL'18} 00'2¥S GL'EEL uoperedaid |[0ifed 0904
% £2°S¥ 79°82¢- $ 00°009% 9g'1L2$ % £2'SY ¥9°82¢- 007009 9e'LLE abelsod g asuedx3 80O SS0L
% 2¥'991} v6'€6L$ 00'z62% ¥6°G87$ % 2¥'991 ¥6°E61 00262 ¥6'G8Y suonduosgng 3 senq diysisquiay 0504
% 20'28 0025 $ 00'er6$ 00'06v$ % 2028 00725t~ 00'2¥6 00°06% sea4 [efe7 5¥0.
%000 007 19% 00'0% 00v19% 00'+19 000 0019 aourInsU| AYjiqerT B [Bi8USD SEQL
% 9v' €9t 00°059°L$ 00°009'2$ 00°052'v$ % 9%’ €91 00°059°} 000092 00'082'¥ lsdeaypjoog G204
% 61802 ) 00e¥$ 7 /8% % 61802 'SP 002y ¥7'/8 sabiey) yueg 0204
1390Ng40%  139dnd 43N0 139ang IVNLOV 199ang40%  139and¥3n0  139dnd IVNLOY

W10L ¥202 INe

S[enioy “sA 1lebpng

¥zoz AInp

g4 uibj3-eyouos



gl 4o / abed

(oay2)

$2'8EQ°L  00°0LLS (d/v) s1qefed sjunoooy #220.L0 AU SOBUD UM dAUUL usWwAed IIg  +202/80/20
uud (oay2)

8808k  89°9v0°L$ (d/v) e1gefed siunodoy 0616 AU| usaI0g pue Alaploiqui3 Jesung wewAed |lg  $202/80/L0
AnarpueH exe (oayQ)

z5'6e8'c 86'2SL' LS (d/v) siqefed siunoooy $266-AU| AU "OU| SpiepuEs Aousbiew3 ouieiped wewdhed i|g  $202/80/L0
(o2y2)

0S'809¢  ¥9220'2S (drv) e1qefed sjunodoy 26/1.8 AU| Ajayes 3 soipey 04| wewAhed 1g  ¥202/80/.0
(0242)

71'1€9'9  2.7280°2$ (drv) e|qefed sunoooy gri8g AU| 'ou| shemAg BUOZUY wawAhed Iilg  +#202/80/.0
(23yQ)

9g'els's  QOLIP'ES (d/v) eiqeied sjunoooy #21090 £F91ZL0LEZLLL AU |ouBINSUY| OLLL wswAhed [1g  ¥202/80/L0
(oeuD)

ggoetzl 09'S¥e'v$ (d/v) elqedfed spunoooy 10£0¥202990ENINOD AUl yieaH IN3 uswAed lg  +202/80/20
(08y2)

9€'9/€'9L  2TBLY'YS (drv) e1qefed sunoooy (gris uo spelep) seolonul djdiRNA 0771 ‘Buiquin|d uCHON PPOL wewhed g #202/80/L0

85°558'02 85°558'02$ -ids- Buipung ss|qeAed +2/80/20 119 8.1 Aug rewnop $202/80/L0
(308u0Q)

00'0 96'61E$ (d/v) slqefed sjunoooy ¥28290LNLS AU| oul sagowony A194.0 wewAhed 1g  #202/50/£0
(oeuD)

96'61€ 75'675$ (d/v) e1qefed sjunodoy ¥2029290X2.8E2 L6 1EL82 AUl 1aNIsd4 wewhed lig  $202/50/£0
(oauQ)

05'699 68'995% (d/v) 8alqefed sjunoody 0LGSH-ANI AU| 077 891M8S pue saes sli3 wewded g #2028/50/L0
(108y0)

Ge'oge' L BS66L S (d/v) slgefed SUNooY ¥1£200 AUl PEOILO B Oy UMO]-d usuwded ig  +202/50/L0

$6'5€0'S ¥6°5£0°€$ -Hds- Buipund sajqeied #2/50/20 1119 LI Anug jewnop  $202/50/L0
(o0242)

000 00'15% (d/v) elqefed siunoady 551012052 AUl us|oN AjniL wewAhed |ig  ¥202/L0/L0
(0ayQ)

00'1LS 0S¥5$ (d/v) elqefed slunodoy ¥2'90 ZE10S AU 09 selem fa|[ep Bllouos wewAhed 1§ ¥202/L0/L0

05'504 ELLb0 LS -Hds- Buipund sejqefed +2/L0/.0 17Ig LLL Aug fewnopr  ¥202/10/£0
(oeu0)

£9°6€6- 9z°L12$ (d/v) e|geded sjunoooy ¥08585808S AUl 277 ‘vsn sebly uswAed |ig  +202/L0/L0
(>08y0)

LESLL 00zkes (d/v) elqeded slunogoy L190¥202 AUl pauyspey eoueulopad wawAded $202/10/L0
(1o8yD)

££'90%- LE'907$ (d/¥) slaefed sjunoooy 92$21.2662698 AU| wasAg 1e8|4 Jabeiop wswhed ig  ¥202/L0/L0

Bules|D InQ Asuoly wod'|ig 2.0+
3dAL
3ONYIVE  11a3d0 1193a 11ds NOILJIHOSIA/ONIN JNVYN NNAN  NOILOYSNYHL alva

¥z0z Aine
swewaesingsiqg Alyuop

a4 uibjg-eyouos



g} J0 g abed

. (08y2)

7680542  00°ZLp'ES (d/¥) s|qefed Spuno2oy $2L0L0 E¥9LZLLLESLLL AU SoUBINSU| OLLL WwawAed |lg  ¥202/€2/L0

76'291'9 6°291'9% -Jds- Buipun4 seiqefed ¥2/€2/.0 1119 z8k Anug eunopr #202/€2/L0
(02y0)

000 9z'/12% (drv) eigefed sjuneooy 91LEL0E60SS AUl 271 ‘vsn seblly uswAed Ig  +202/2e/L0

STAA YA 6E°E7ES -yds- Buipund se|qefed yg/ce/L0 T1I8 181 Aug [ewnor $202/22/L0
(302y0)

£L'92l- S er AR (d/v) ejgefed siunosoy 191984V AU| suonnjog BuiBew| As|lep wewAed |lg  ¥202/22/L0

000 04°8ve'6l$ -Jjds- Buipund seiqehed +2/S /.0 11i9 08t Aug [ewnop $208/5HL0
(302YD0)

0L 8VE'6L- 67 .70 LIS {d/v) 2|92fed sjunoooy 6051 AUl anq 1siid Bgp 9u| BIpsiy Aeao wewAhed |ig  ¥202/SH.L0
(308y0)

1Z'10e'8- 00°0S2'¥$ (drv) @1qefed sjunoaoy £1206 AU| 277 ‘dnoay Jusoulp sswer wewhed g $20z/SHLO
(23yQ)

12 160"~  99/69°L$ (d/v) 21gefed siunoooy (qris uo s|iejep) seoloaul a|dilNA [eoIp8|A 9241 punog wawAhed |lg  +¥202/S1/L0
(o2yD)

G5'E5E2- £7'508% (d/v) e1qefed spunoooy NI-SZ1GLLO AU Buij|ig [eoIpsiN 9ouBINqUY wawhed |ig  $202/S1L/.L0
(02y0)

zZl'gys'l-  60°99.% (d/v) eiqefed siunosoy 00/2¥¥S ¥2£0.0 AUl uonels - O3IASS wewhed lg  #202/5+.0
{(08yQ)

£0°284- gz'8ess (d/v) elqeded sunoday #20£90-¥2 1090 AU| swie|) pa OY3v wewAhed ig  ¥202/SHL0
(23yD)

84652 88°9v$ (drv) s1qefed sjunoddy 2.0 008%79L AU| lamo] - DIASS wawAed lg  $202/S1/20
(23y0)

06'902- 06°902% (d/v) 8lqefed sjunoady ZE0Y AUl sBuleay sAlBASIUILPY JO 800 weswAhed |18 #202/5HL0
(2u0)

000 66°G18% (d/v) 219efed sjunodoy sao10Aul B|diN o711 'sleD WwswAed |19 +202/2HL0

86'G18 56'518% -yjds- Bulpund ss|geAed ¥/ /.0 19 [TA Anuz jewnor  $202/21/L0
(o3yD)

000 047269 (d/v) siqeded siunoady L6SLER AU| oBlY swhed $202/80/L0
(oey0)

0426 B6FELS (d/v) s1qefed sjunoooy $20€90 GNITY AUl suuEp UBYEN wswhed ig  +202/80/20
(08y2)

69'/22 G1'9¢1$ (d4/v) @|qefed sjunoddy 9e+8689¢ AU| $S80IASS [BIQUBUIL BOLBWYIESID) weawAied |ig +202/80/20
(®28y0)

$9'£9€ 00°052$ (d/v) @lgefed sjunaddy 898€ AU ssoineg seindwog uosdwis wewded lg  #202/80/L0
(o8y0)

$8'€1L9 00°52+$ (d/v) alqefed Sjunooy 0828/ M| "0’ d dnoig) me zapiaeuag wawAhed ig  ¥202/80/20
3dAL

JONYIVE  LIa3"o 1183a 11148 NOILdIHOSIA/ONIN JNYN WNN  NOILOYSNYHL a1va

vzoz Aine
sluaWasIngsIg AlUILuo

a4 uib|3-ejouos



gl 40 6 abed

1Z'ELE' L9E B87950°GS -yds- INIWAVYL XYL €81 Aug pwnor  #202/4 4.0
0l0/z'ese 69'6¥cS -Jds- wawysiules) €8l Aug ewnor #202/L1/L0
6.°615'99€ 00°0% -yids- MOIHD Avd L3N e8l Anug ewnop  +20&/1 /L0
6/°615'99¢ SL'6¥L$ -Hds- 334 DNISSIO0OHd XIHOAVd €81 Anug jwnor $202/LHL0
¥6°899'99¢ 00°0% -nds- MOIHD AVd 13N €8l Anuz jewnor 202/ 440
$6'899'99¢ te ev8'9Ts -yjds- aq Avd L3N €81 Anug jewnop $202/LL/L0
safileyn
8L L1S'E6E L8 yueg:sasuadxg [euebeury 0204 wod'||iq ssusdx3  ¥302/60/L0
Z9'965'C6E 85°G58'02$ -Hids- Buipund ssjqeied #2/80/.0 118 8.1 Ajug feunopr $202/80/L0
02 ¥S¥'vIy ¥B'GEQ'ES -ds- Buipund se|qefed ¥&/50/L0 T1I8 L} Anug [ewnor $202/50/£40
anuaaay mocw_and.“mmzcm>mI
y1L'06¥ LY 01873 AneT xel-UON S0L¥ usode@  +202/50/40
YOV LLY £0°S9L2LS lainsesi] 008 ysodeq  #202/€0/L0
L0°LL2'S0F €L PO LS -lids- Buipund ssiqeked #2/L0/L0 119 LI Aigug ewner $202/10/L0
uoneledald
y1'21E'90F 0£'L2ES lloiAed:sesuadxg [eusbeuen 0904 ssuedx3  +202/+0/40
goue|eg
¥¥'S¥3'90F Buiuuibag
Bupoayn eseyn
16'8l¥'ees  /678lY'eS$ Buuee|n IO Asuopy wod'|lig g/0} 104 [Bl0L
(3oeu0)
0070 0£'02E$ (dfv) @lqefed slunodoy pZ10,0-257980L AUl AuedwoD sourinsu| )1 [ediould wawAhed |ig  ¥202/62/L0
(10940)
og0ze 00°06v$ (d/v) elqefed sunodoy £EG0Z AU 0d [e 18 ‘'suegoy ‘Buieon uswied |ig  +202/62/L0
02018 0£°018% -nds- Buipund ssjqefed #2/62/,0 1119 /81 Aug ewnop  $202/62/L0
(02yQ)
00°0 00°16% (d/v) elgeded sjuncooy 06¥ | 12062 AUl uajoN AniL wewAed |ig  ¥202/€2/L0
uole|o0ssy (3094D)
00'LS 00°00}$ (d/v) eiqeded sunoooy £ 10-82 AUl sJaiyg ali4 Auno euwld swAhed (19 ¥202/€2/L0
(oeuD)
00°LGL 00°002$ (d/v) elqefed sjunosdy ¥281£0aNI13d Aul seAken uowey uswAed ig  +202/€2/L0
(308y0)
00°I5€ ¥9°022% (d/v) elqefed sjunoooy $210L0LINLS AU slempleH 8[BASUIED wewded g $202/€2/L0
(0240)
9'LLG 00°622% (d/v) alqeied SJUNo2oY 8861 AU "ou| ‘Buijofosy pue aisep 813 uswAied lg  +202/€2/L0
(oeuD)
$9°962 0E$56° 1% (d/v) e1qefed SlUNoooy 8091598056 AUl o771 Xelele L wewAded |ig  ¥202/€8/L0
IdAL
IONYIVE  L1d340 1193d 114s NOILJIH0SIQ/ONIN JNYN WNN  NOILOVSNYYL 31va

yzoz Ane
susweasingsig AlUucy

a4 uib|3-ejiouos



€1 40 ). 9bed

ouereg
6525092 Buluuibag
Bupposy) saybnyH
L02sv$ sbBuiaeg esey) Jo} [e10L
‘ BaLWO0oU| JSaIslu|iSanuanay
£9°'898'72E L0°287$ Ana7 X8 -UON 02 L usodeg  +20e/1€/L0
soueeg
95°9/£72E Bujuuibeg
sBuines aseyD
06'0¥2'8E1$ GS/8F'c$ Bupjoey) eseyo Joj [e10L
60268'162 0£018% Buipuny seiqeled yg/62/.0 1119 /81 Aug jeunop  $202/62/L0
6£'20.'262 69'6v2S uawysiuED 781 Anug euinopr #202/82/L0
80'256'262 0€'L52$ 334 DNISSIOOHd XTHOAYd 78l Aug ewnop $202/92/£0
8£°602°€62 00°0$ MOAHD AVd 13N ¥81 Anug jewnor $202/92/L0
gE'602'c62 +67299% MO3HO AvVd L3N y8L Anug rewnor $202/92/L0
6z'/98'€62 69908°2ES aa Avd 13N ¥aL Aug eunop  $202/92/20
86'£/9'92¢ Z.'628'GS$ IN3NAYL XYL 781 Ayug puwnop $202/92/L0
0/°€0S°28E L1¥'89L'GS SUOBNQUINOY SHASd 964 Aug fewinop $g02/92/L0
L1'g/2'3cE S8'189% SUOUONPaP SpIMUCNEN €61 Aiug jewnor $202/92/L0
96'€56'8E€  9L¥V9S$ SUOIONPBP SPIMUCHEN v61L Anuz jeuinor $202/52/L0
2.°865'68E ¥6L91'9% Buipund se|qefed vz/€e/20 T1id z8l Anug eunor $202/€2/40
99'99/'SYE 6E'EYES Buipun4 ss|qefed v2/22/20 111 8L Anug euwnor ¥202/22/L0
anuanay aoueg|nquly:senuanay
SO0LL'9vE cE96% AngT xe[-UON S0+ usodeg  +202/61/L0
0L'EL0'9PE 8ETLE'YS -Hds- SUORNQUIUOY SHASd G61L Aijug jewnor $202/6HL0
80°986°0S€ 1£°08S$ -ndg- SUOONPap 8pIMUOIIEN 261 Anuz [eunor $202/6 440
6.°995°1SE 28°0£9% -Jds- SUORONPSP SPIMUCHEN 161 Anug jeunor $202/6H40
aouBINsu| YylesH
19°/61'25€ 86'82$ aaA0|dwz:s1S00 [BUU0SIAd 0125 0z/ w04 ‘8062910-98 funsesu] sy} jo Juswpedad ¥/82 M98YD  $20E/LL/L0
anuaAsy 9ouBNquy:sanuansy
65°922°25¢ oL Lves Ang xe]-UON SOt usede@  ¥202/94H.L0
anuanay PuUBp|IM:SanuaAsy
67°G86°LSE 68622 LS Ane7 Xe|-UON 0¥ L BUOZLY JO 9lBlS usodeq  #20g/SHLO
09°19L'%¥E 20°€LLES Jainseal] Aunog euwld ysodag +202/51/L0
2580 LY 0L'8YE'6LS -nds- Buipund sajqeded ¥2/S1/.0 1119 o8l Az jeuwinor $202/5 440
22 /6809 66'G18% -Hds- Buipund se|qeded ¥2/21/£0 1118 BLL Anug jpwnor  $802/2 440
3dAL
IONYIVE  L1a3-0 llgaa 1148 NOILJIHOS3IQ/ONaN ANYN NN NOILOVSNYHL 3Lva

$20z AInr
suawesingsiq Alyiuop

g4 uibj3-enouos



€l 10 || afed

26'v62'102 6895€'SS -jds- soue[eq p.eo Ipaio sunp Aed o) 98l Az euinor $202/24.0
gdue|eg
18'159'902 Bujuuibeg
19y4By Asuoly yueg [BuOlEN
@0 Xueg [BUCHEN 10} [Blo]
aoueeg
00°000°00+ Buiuuibeg
a9 Mueg euoneN
10'0$ aleyg uep seybny Joj [elol
8wodU| Isalajulisanusiaay
6£°0S 10°0% Ane xe]-UON 0Z ¥ peule] isalaly| L1S343LNI usode@  +202/L0/L0
soueleqg
8E°08 Buiuuibeg
aleys ulep ssubny
LS'¥8L'9% Bupjoeyn seybiny Joj [e10L
anusAgyY eougINquy:sanuarsy
91°,£8'2¢ 05°€LES Ang XB1-UON SOL¥ dyvy usode@  +202/4e/L0
anuanay 8ouBnguy:sanuasay
99'€25'2E 6E'SFLS Ana7 xe]-UON S0} ueipLoN usoda@  +202/¥2/L0
anuaAay aouRNquy:sanuanay
[TBLLLE 25269 Ana7 xe-UON GO0t aJeoylEEH PalUN usodsg  ¥202/€2/L0
anuanay mocm_nnE<_mm:Cm>mE
G6258'0¢ 0S°€0¥' LS Ane xe1-UON SO LY 2IBoy)EOH pauuN . wsodeg  t20e/8L/L0
anuassy soue|Nguy:senuaaay
St'6by'6e 05'88¥'L$ Ane xe]-UON SOL¥ 904 usodeq@  +202/L1/L0
anuanay aouenguy:sanuasnay
G6'096'L2 /9°G61$ Ana7 Xe-UON S0 }¥ dHvY usodeg  #202/LL/LO
anusAsy aoueNquy:senuanay
80°69.'LE 97°061$ Ang xe|-UON SO+ $808 usodeg  +20/04/L0
anuaAsyY SoUEINgqUIY:sanuassy
29VLSLE 85°9V/% Ane xe1-UON SO+ UBIPLON ysode@  $202/S0/L0
SnuUaAay 2ouUB|Nquy:SanusAay
$0°828'92 00'062$ Ana7 Xe]-UON SOL¥ oyn usodeq  ¥202/20/L0
anuaAay soueNquly:ssnuanay
$0'8E5'92 G/'E8¥$ Ana xe]-UON S0+ suBOyIEeH PSHUN usode@  ¥20e/1L0/20
aW0oU| 1Salalu|:senuansy
62'¥50'92 02°1$ Ane7 xe-UON 0Z I paules jsaisu| 1S3HILNI usode@  ¥202/L0/20
JdAL
IONVIVE  LIa3”O Lig3a 1nds NOILdIHOSIQ/OWIN INYN WNN  NOILOVSNYHL 31va
y20z Ainr

sjuswasingsiqg AlYUop

a4 uib|3-ejouos



€} 4ozl abed

€092l  ¥T88E'SS

Jemnseel] NS Jo} [EI0L

+20g sunp
¥2°'88€'S A -Hids- Joy snuanal xe} Ausdoid piooss oL /61 Ajug rewnopr  $202/LE/LO
000 £0°69L21S$ Bupioayg eseyo ysode@  ¥202/€0/L0
aoueeg
€0'691°2} Buiuuibeg
Jainseal] D08
80'elL'es  L9266% lainseei] Ajuna) Bulld 10} [BI0L
¥20g AIne 1o}
15266 152669 -yidg- enusasy xe] Auadold Buld piodsY ol cgl Anug [eunor $202/1€/L0
000 80°eLL'eS Bupjosy) aseyd usodeq  +202/S1/L0
adue|eg
80ELL'E Buluuibeg
Jaunseal ] Aluna) euild
6895e's$  90°0£2'9$ 18MEl ASUOW Mueg [BUOLEN .o} [E10L
aWw0oU| 1Salslu|:sanuanay
86725 L0Z ¢g'1$ Ane7 xe-UON 021 pauies isa18lu| 1S343LNI usodsg  v202/1E/L0
£1'825°202 00°509°'2$ -Hids- usoded  ¥202/62/L0
anusAsyY 2ouBINquy:sanuasy
£1'816%02 16°002% Ano7 XB1-UON SO L usodeq  $202/62/L0
WU 1salalulisanusnay
gL' /LLL'v0g GL2LLS Ana xe1-UON 0ZL¥ usodeq  v202/62/L0
anuaAsy SouE|INqUlY:Sanuanay
L0'S¥S'702 59'022'L$ Ana xe|-uoN SOL¥ ysodeq  #20e/62/L0
AR 00°52¥$ -nds- usodeq  +202/64/L0
anuaAgy soueNquy.senuansy
9£°668°202 £1°268$ Aner xe1-UON SO} useded  ¥202/64/L0
anuaAay aouBNquy:sanuaasy
£9'905°202 00'SELS Ang xe1-UON SO LY usode@  +202/64/L0
£9°12£'202 00°05€$ -yids- usodeq  +202/21/L0
anusAay aouBnNquy:sanuasay
£9°120'202 LL°92L8 Ana7 xe | -UON SOL¥ ysodeq  #20g/2H/L0
3IdAL
JONVIVE  LIQ3E0 1lg3a 11ds NOILdIHOS3A/ONEN EIN WNN  NOILOVSNYHL 3Lva
¥Zoz AInr

sjuaWasINgs|g AlYIUo

d4 uib|3-eyouos



¢l jo ¢l abed

(1@8png) (198png) (198png) (188png) (3e8png) (123png) (128png) (188png) (328png) (188png) (198png) (lenyoy)
TO = ) ] , ; Q)
zog" ‘19T LST'L0T TLB'PST 109'2Z 0ET  L09'TE LS8'0ET ‘¥oT ‘TTT 16" ze! g
— YT T6T ST'L0 T 158 T o} iy L09'TT TLB'YST ZeT'EIT S¥8'TYT R T—
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 207 Jo wawleday
/\[/\/\ Z9g'6rT T6T'L9T 1GT'10T ZLE'PST L08'TET 1G8'0ET  LO9'IET LS8'0ET laaas 109'ZTT TL6'7ST TTT'EIT Sp8'THT SUaWAsINGSIg
Q0 Pled usep
= ; A ; . ’ " . F . " . . i @
162'99T ZT8'ITT 868'89T 109062 506'88 S20'TL 8LT'€TT yIT'L22 BEB'TYT 0GT'E0S 0Zr'eE8 vZ8'LS yeL'se SHSOR NSV AN
0 0 0 0 0 0 SRR
o 9 & 3 g o 9 puog woJj Jsjsuell
\ ,( [ALORCI Z8E'TY 8LE'PY 8S€E'vir 6S8'TE 6S8'TE 6S8'TE 658'TE 6S8'TE 6S8'TE 8LE'TY 8LE'TY SLT'6T anuanay Ana7 XEL-UON
/ GGT'OET 0E¥'29 08¥'72T £YT'9re 9¥0'LS 99T'OY 0zY'T6 SST'SET 086'0TC T6C'TLY ZP0'6E IP'ET 652'9 anusnay AnaT xel
s)d199ay ysen
|
- 3 ¢ 2 z 2 . i . s . ey ? ; . i e . . . : . i i 2 . (2-g+v) (yruow
0ZT'VBT'T  9/8'78TT  PST8ELT  PSS9LET STE'OPT'T  LTY'VITT 6SP'EEE'T 88LIVE'T TES'SHTT LET'LIOT'T $6S'98L 9FT'358 75'€96 SG9'6L0'T e ousile
13sed useg
_Il- {ino ysea
TSY'EEST  990'0SF'T ZIP'SPS'T  9ZS'TES'T TES'EOE'T  vBP'SOY'T  990'C9r'T SPO'TLY'T G16'607'T ¥rL'68Z'T 99576 89E'TT0'T 68€'S0T'T 088'08Z'T 21040 ‘s1d}0331 + puey
uo) BqE|IBAY YseD
-— . . . . s " # i i 7 () (y3uow jo Buiuuizag)
¥8T'L9T'T  ¥ST'8EE'T $65'9L8'T  STE'OVET 1Z9'71TT  GSP'EEET SSLTYET TES'SHE'T LET'LOT'T 76S'98L 9¥T'358 ¥7S'€96 SS9'6.0'T ¥09'8ST'T PR LD 4S8
L Alewwing ysen
MB3JIBAQ agesany gz-unr gg-Re gz-1dy Sz4en ggged gz-uer Z-020 ¥Z-AON 2190 yg-dag a8y yeinr Bujuuideg
Ayauo
J0145]q =414 UIs|3-E S|
P e MO[4 Uyse) YIUON-OA[aML
1e3 |BOSI4

10u1SIg 8J14 Ulg|3-eyouos



